University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Gilean Douglas Fonds (RBSC-ARC-1168)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: January 10, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208

Fax: 604-822-9587 http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbs carchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/gilean-douglas-fonds

Gilean Douglas Fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	4
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	4
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	6
Notes	6
Series descriptions	7
, Manuscripts,	7
, Poetry.	7
, Articles	7
, Fiction	9
, "Nature Rambles"	. 10
, Christmas Letters	. 11
, Autobiographical	11
, Books	12
, Regional Director,	. 12
, Women's Auxiliary of the Anglican Church.,	. 12
, Women's Institute.,	. 13
, W.I. Articles	13
, W.I. Research	13
, W.I. Correspondence	. 15
, Books in Progress.,	16
, Coast Book Files	. 16
, Sequel to "The Protected Place".	. 18
, Research Series : Research Material for Articles and Books.,	. 19
, Research for Books and Articles about the B.C. Coast.	. 19
, Research Material for Mountain Articles and Books.	. 20
, Research for Articles	. 20
, General Research Materials on Various Subjects.	. 21
, Research Material for Books.	. 22
, Correspondence : Personal,	. 22
, Incoming Correspondence	. 22
, Family Correspondence	. 27
, Correspondence Series: 1925-1929	. 28
, Correspondence Series : World War I	. 29

Gilean Douglas Fonds

, Outgoing Personal Correspondence	30
, Subject Groupings	31
, Correspondence regarding Channel Rock.	31
, Correspondence : Fan,	32
, Correspondence : Professional,	33
, Correspondence with Publishing Firms	33
, Correspondence from Periodicals and Newspapers	34
, Correspondence re: Book Sales	35
, Correspondence with Writers Associations.	36
, Misc. Professional Correspondence	36
, Correspondence : Legal, 1961-1983	38
, Letter Registers and Mailing Lists.,	38
, Financial Series,	39
, Legal Documents,	40
, Miscellaneous Information About Writing.,	41
, Biographical Material,	41
, Channel Rock,	42
, Inventories, 1947-1983	43
, Clippings,	43
, Journals and Notebooks,	43
, Scrapbooks,	45
, Index Cards, ca. 1930 - 1978	45
, Photographic Records (Preliminary inventory), ca. 1890-19-?	48
, Photo albums	49
, Personal photographs	49
, Photographs used for Illustration	49
, Photographic portraits	
, Framed photographs	50
, Slides	50
, Negatives	

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Gilean Douglas Fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1168

Date: ca. 1880 - 1993 (date of creation)

Physical description: 5.59m of textual records

Photographs (to be selected)

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: All photographic records located in photograph storage.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Gilean Douglas was born on Feb. 1, 1900, into a wealthy & socially prominent Toronto family. Her childhood was one of privilege, but when she was orphaned at the age of 16 she began to turn away from her inherited lifestyle and the expectations of the class she was born to. She marred in 1922, and her husband assumed her last name. They set off on an adventurous automobile trip through the States, which Douglas recorded in a journal and photographs. In 1924 Douglas' health collapsed from the effects of an overactive thyroid, a condition that plagued her for much of her life. After seven months in hospital she separated from her first husband and returned to Toronto in 1925. This was her home base for the next 15 years. The rest of the 1920s and the 1930s held two more marriages, much travel, and continuing work as a photo-journalist, with work published under several different pseudonyms. Douglas began to build a reputation as a poet during this time.

The year 1939 marked a turning point in Gilean Douglas' life. She moved from the east to the west coast; from the city to the country. For the next seven years, her home base was a small cabin in an isolated mountain valley. Although she continued to travel and work as a journalist, her life centered around the cabin and the surrounding environment. Much of her later work is built upon the themes of silence and solitude, which form the foundation for her identity as a person and as a writer.

The writings recording Douglas' life in the mountains were published under the pseudonym Grant Madison because of disbelief that a woman could have lived the life described. "Grant Madison " developed a devoted following of fans, and Douglas carried on several long correspondences in his name. (She also used this name for some of her feminist articles .) 'River For My Sidewalk' and 'Silence Is My Homeland' document this period of her life.

In 1947 Douglas' cabin was destroyed by fire and two years later she moved to a 138 acre waterfront property on Cortes Island with her fourth husband. Her marriage ended in 1953 but she remained there for the rest of her long life. Her home at Channel Rock was isolated, with no road access and no electricity.

She had a large garden, and supplemented her writing income by selling produce and plants. Starting in the 1960s, Douglas' writing centered increasingly on her life at Channel Rock . She wrote a regular column, "Nature Rambles", for the Victoria Times Colonist from 1961 to 1992, the year before her death. The Protected Place is based on these columns

During her years on Cortes, Douglas was active in community affairs. She held local, district, provincial and national office in the Women's Institute, edited a book on its history, and was awarded a Life Membership in 1989. She belonged to the Women's Auxiliary of the Anglican Church and gave the address on the World Day of Prayer for 22 years. Douglas was a member of the first Cortes Advisory Planning Commission and represented Cortes on the Regional Board from 1968 until 1977. She played an important role in framing the regulatory bylaws designed to guide the development brought about by increased population growth. She was also a Weather Observer for Environment Canada for 33 years. Gilean Douglas died on Cortes Island on October 31st, 1993.

List of Book Publications:

1952 Now the Green Word (Wings Press, Mill Valley, Ca.)

1953 Poetic Plush (The Story Book Press, Dallas, Texas)

1953 River For My Sidewalk (by "Grant Madison", by J. M. Dent & Sons, Toronto, Ont.)

1954 The Pattern Set (Quality Press, Montreal, Quebec)

1959 Modern Pioneers (edited by Douglas; Evergreen Press)

1967 Seascape With Figures (Prairie Press, Iowa City, Iowa)

1973 Now In This Night (Harlo Press, Detroit, Mi.)

1978 Silence Is My Homeland (Stackpole Books, Harrisburg, Pa.)

1979 The Protected Place (Gray's Publishing, Sidney, B.C.)

1982 Prodigal (Harbour Publishing, Madeira Park, B.C.)

1984 River For My Sidewalk (republished under the name Gilean Douglas by Sono Nis Press)

1985 Kodachromes at Midday (Sono Nis Press)

1992 Seascape With Figures - Poems Selected and New (Sono Nis Press)

Douglas' writing career spanned much of the twentieth century. Her first poem was published when she was seven, and as a child she was a regular contributor to the children's page of the Toronto News. In her late teens she worked as a newspaper reporter, as editor of the children's page, and as a publicity writer. She worked as a photo journalist for much of her life and her lifetime venue includes more than 200 publications. As well, some of her poems were set to music and published by Schirmers. From 1961 to 1992 Douglas wrote a regular column, "Nature Rambles", for the Victoria Colonist (later Times-Colonist).

Scope and content

The fonds consists of the personal records of Gilean Douglas which were produced and received during her personal and literary activities . It includes manuscripts of poems, articles, short fiction and books; material generated and collected by Douglas during her involvement with various organizations; notes and drafts of various writings; research materials; an extensive professional, fan and personal correspondence; financial records; legal records; lists and inventories; records of publication; clippings. There are journals and engagement books dating from 1911, notebooks and address books, and scrapbooks containing clippings of Douglas' published articles and poems. There are also scrapbooks and correspondence generated by her parents dating back to the 1880s. There is a notable gap in records dating from 1929 to 1932.

Photographic records date from the 1890s to the I990sand include prints, framed portraits, slides, negatives and film strips. A large assortment of photos documents her family and childhood. Douglas started taking photographs as a child. By her early twenties she was an accomplished photographer, using her own pictures to illustrate her writings. Photographs taken by her during the 1920s through the early 1940s are for the most part found in the albums. Pictures taken in the 1950s and 1960s fall into 3 main categories: black & white photos of the B.C. coast taken during her trips on the boats of the Columbia Coast Mission, color and black & white photos of communities in B.C. and eastern Canada taken during her trips for the W.I., and pictures of Channel Rock. Unfortunately the slides and pictures taken on WI trips are unlabelled and for the most part can only be identified as to general location and date. During the 1970s and 1980s the photographs are almost exclusively of Channel Rock. A representative sample of these is included in this series; others may be found at the Cortes Museum and Archives.

Aside from Douglas' own photographs, there are several interesting groups of other people's pictures in this collection: an album with pictures of overseas service during World War I, a group of labelled photographs of Baffin Island, Pangirtung, etc. taken in 1926/27 by an RCMP officer, and photographs from a trip around the world on a freighter in 1919.

The records offer insight into Douglas' personal history and literary development . They document, in words and pictures, an unusual and interesting life which began at the turn of the twentieth century.

Notes

Title notes

Immediate source of acquisition

Upon Douglas' death in 1993 her papers were gathered together by her literary executor, Gillian Milton. Douglas' will directed that her papers and photographs be turned over to the University of B.C. (Douglas' primary beneficiary), after being examined and used for literary purposes including publication or biography. Accordingly, Milton inventoried the records, and made use of them for a biography and anthology of writings of Douglas, Gilean Douglas: Writing Nature, Finding Home (Lebowitz and Milton, Sono Nis Press, 1999) The textual records were turned over to UBC Archives in December 1999. By agreement with UBC; a small collection of Douglas' records and photographs which have to do primarily with Cortes history was turned over to the Cortes Museum and Archives Society (Mansons Landing, B.C.).

Arrangement

Wherever possible, Douglas' system of arrangement has been retained. Manuscripts, research series, and subject files are all in original order. Correspondence has been arranged following Douglas' system, with unsorted letters placed into categories she used for her sorted correspondence. Original groupings of material have been maintained. Other material has been arranged according to type. The textual records are divided into 21 series, A through U. Some are further divided into sub-series, which are identified numerically, i.e., A.1. Box and file numbers are noted on the left hand side of the page on the File List.

Finding aids

Photograph inventory available. PDF document attached.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Series descriptions

Manuscripts

Scope and content:

This series contains manuscripts of Douglas' writings, both published and unpublished (with the exception of articles written for the Women's Institute, which are found in the W.I. series). There is a manuscript of an unpublished book of fiction and an unfinished autobiography. Files are arranged alphabetically. Groupings by subject made by Douglas have been retained.

File / item list

Poetry.

Scope and content:

Series consists copies of published poems, drafts, manuscripts and unfinished poems. Original order (filed alphabetically by title) has been kept, with poems found elsewhere in Douglas' papers added in appropriate place. Order of poems kept in other groupings has been maintained.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Poems, A-S				
ARC-1168-1-1-1-20					
RBSC-	File - Poems, T-Z				
ARC-1168-2-1-2-6					
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-7	File - Light verse				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-9	File - Fragments and drafts				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-10	File - Unfinished poems				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-8	File - Poems published at 13 (clippings)				
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-1	File - Early poems				
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-2	File - Poems set to music by various				
	composers.				

Articles

Scope and content:

Consists of three subgroups as originally organized by Douglas: Mountain Articles (arranged alphabetically by title), Coast Articles, and Other Articles (both groups arranged by subject, then alphabetically by titles). Most of the articles date from the late 1940s through the 1980s.

File / item list

Coast Articles

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-11	File - Allison Harbor				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-13	File - Bull Harbour				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-14	File - Coast Communities				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-15	File - Cortes				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-16	File - Cortes - K&R Boas				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-17	File - Cortes - N. Slater				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-18	File - Cortes - Whaletown school				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-19	File - Keats				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-20	File - Knight Inlet			,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-21	File - Other				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-22	File - Pender Harbour				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-23	File - Queen Charlottes				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-24	File - Salt Chuck Gardening				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-25	File - Seymour Inlet			,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-26	File - Shushartie Bay				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-27	File - Surge Narrows				
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-28	File - W.A.			,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-12	File - Antle, John				

Mountain Articles

File / it	em list
-----------	---------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-29	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-30	File - Mountain Articles		·	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-31	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-32	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-33	File - Mountain Articles		·	
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-34	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-35	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-2-36	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-1	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-2	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-3	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-4	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-5	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-6	File - Mountain Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-7	File - Mountain Articles			

RBSC-ARC-1168-3-8	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-9	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-10	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-11	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-12	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-13	File - Mountain Articles
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-14	File - Mountain Articles

Articles By Subject

Ref code				
	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-15	File - Alfalfa			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-16	File - Arnot, Anita			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-17	File - Baker, Dr. Gerald			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-18	File - Bears			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-19	File - Cape Breton			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-20	File - Cariboo			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-21	File - Cats & Dogs			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-22	File - Dickinson, Audrey			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-23	File - Dreams			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-24	File - Essays			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-25	File - Goitre			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-26	File - Gold			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-27	File - Granny			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-28	File - Harper-Charles O'Connor			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-29	File - Miscellaneous			
RBSC-ARC-1168-3-30	File - Moore, Gertrude	-		
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-1	File - New Zealand			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-2	File - Photography			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-3	File - Plants	-		
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-4	File - Public Speaking			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-5	File - Retirement			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-6	File - Sartain, Emily & John	-		
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-7	File - U.S. Southwest			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-8	File - Victoria			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-9	File - Leaving	-		
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-10	File - Webb, Francis			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-11	File - Wedding Customs			·
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-12	File - Williams, Dr. Edith			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-13	File - With R. "Alpine" McGregor		,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-14	File - Women's Issues			
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-15	File - Yule		1	

Fiction

Scope and content:

Consists of short stories and a prospectus for a novel (unfinished)

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access st	atus	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-16	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-17	File - Short Stories				
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-18	File - Short Stories		,	-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-19	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-20	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-21	File - Short Stories		,	-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-22	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-23	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-24	File - Short Stories		,	-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-25	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-26	File - Short Stories			-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-27	File - Short Stories		,	-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-28	File - "Body in the Raise" - prospectus			-	
	for a novel				
RBSC-ARC-1168-4-29	File - "The Valley"- outline of proposed				
	book; notes for fiction characters				

"Nature Rambles"

Scope and content:

Series consists of articles written for a regular column "Nature Rambles" in the Victoria Times-Colonist "Islander", filed chronologically, by month (original order).

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-1	File - January 1965, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77	1965-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-2	File - January 1980, 81, 82, 83, 85, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated	1980-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-3	File - February 1963, 64, 65, 67 (2), 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77	1963-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-4	File - February 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86, 87, 88,90, 91,92(2), 1 undated	1978-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-5	File - March 1962, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72 (2), 73, 74, 75, 76	1962-1976		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-6	File - March 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated	1978-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-7	File - April 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 73, 75, 76, 78, 79	1964-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-8	File - April 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86, 87, 88 (2),89, 90, 91, 92	1980-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-9	File - May 1962, 63, 64, 65 (2), 66, 67, 68, 69, 71	1962-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-10	File - May 1972, 73, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83	1972-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-11	File - May 1984, 86, 87, 88, 90, 91, 92, 2 undated	1984-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-12	File - June 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 75, 78, 79	1964-1979		

RBSC-ARC-1168-5-13 File - June 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 1980-1992 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92 88SC-ARC-1168-5-14 File - July 1962, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75 88SC-ARC-1168-5-15 File - July 1976, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92 88SC-ARC-1168-5-16 File - August 1962, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70 88SC-ARC-1168-5-17 File - August 1971, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 1971-1982 78, 79, 80, 81, 82 88SC-ARC-1168-5-18 File - August 1983, 84, 85, 86, 88 (2), 89, 90, 91, 92 88SC-ARC-1168-5-19 File - September 1961, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 67, 68, 69, 70 88SC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81 88SC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 99, 91, 91, 92, 1 undated 88SC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 88SC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 99, 91 88SC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 88SC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 88SC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - November 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1977-1991 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 88SC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 73, 74, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-			8
69, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75 File - July 1976, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1976-1992 84, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-16 File - August 1962, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-17 File - August 1971, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 1971-1982 78, 79, 80, 81, 82 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-18 File - August 1983, 84, 85, 86, 88 (2), 89, 99, 81, 992 90, 91, 92 PBSC-ARC-1168-5-19 File - September 1961, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 1961-1970 67, 68, 69, 70 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 1971-1981 78, 79, 80, 81 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 1983-1992 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated PBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 1963-1979 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1960, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 1980-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 1963-1978 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 PBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-13		1980-1992
84, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-16 File - August 1962, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-17 File - August 1971, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-18 File - August 1983, 84, 85, 86, 88 (2), 89, 1983-1992 90, 91, 92 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-19 File - September 1961, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 1961-1970 67, 68, 69, 70 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 1971-1981 78, 79, 80, 81 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 1983-1992 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 1963-1979 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 1980-1991 86, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 1980-1991 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 84, 85, 84, 88, 89, 90, 91 1977-1991 88, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 1986-1990 1986-1990 1986-	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-14		1962-1975
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-17	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-15		1976-1992
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-18 File - August 1983, 84, 85, 86, 88 (2), 89, 1983-1992 90, 91, 92 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-19 File - September 1961, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 1971-1981 78, 79, 80, 81 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 1963-1979 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 85, 87, 88, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 1963-1978 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-16		1962-1970
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-19 File - September 1961, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 1971-1981 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 1964-1973 70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-17		1971-1982
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20 File - September 1971, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 78, 79, 80, 81 1971-1981 78, 79, 80, 81 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated 1983-1992 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 1963-1979 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1980-1991 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 1964-1973 70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated 1986-1990 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-18		1983-1992
78, 79, 80, 81 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21 File - September 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 1 undated 1983-1992 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 1963-1979 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1980-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 1977-1991 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1964-1973 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 1964-1973 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 1974-1985 82, 83, 84, 85 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-19	1 -	1961-1970
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22 File - October 1963, 64, 65, 67, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79 1963-1979 RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1980-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 1974-1985 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-20	1	1971-1981
RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23 File - October 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1980-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 1964-1973 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 undated 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-21	1	1983-1992
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1 File - November 1963, 64, 65, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 1963-1978 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 1977-1991 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 1964-1973 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 undated 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-22		1963-1979
70, 71, 72, 74, 76, 77, 78 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2 File - November 1977, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 1977-1991 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-5-23		1980-1991
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3 File - December 1964, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73 1964-1973 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 1974-1985 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 undated 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-1		1963-1978
70, 71, 72, 73 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4 File - December 1974, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 undated 1986-1990	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-2		1977-1991
82, 83, 84, 85 RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5 File - December 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 4 1986-1990 undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-3		1964-1973
undated	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-4		1974-1985
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-6 File - Miscellaneous - 15 handwritten	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-5		1986-1990
drafts	RBSC-ARC-1168-6-6		

Christmas Letters

Scope and content:

From 1952 to 1991 Douglas printed a 2 to 4 page Christmas Letter which she sent to over 200 friends and correspondents. Series consists of printed copies of these letters; some are carbon typescripts.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-7	File - Letters for the years 1952 (2), 53, Jan. 53, 54-59	1952-1959		
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-8	File - Letters for the years 1960-69	1960-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-9	File - Letters for the years 1970-79	1970-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-10	File - Letters for the years 1980, 1983-91	1980-1991		

Autobiographical

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-11	File - "A February Face"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-12	File - "My Dear Husbands"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-13	File - Lists, notes and stories from folder	_	,	1
	labelled "For my autobiography"			

Books

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-14	File - Poetry - "Kodachromes At			
	Midday"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-15	File - Poetry - "Love In The Morning"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-16	File - Poetry - "The Pattern Set"	1958	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-17	File - Poetry - "The Pattern Set"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-18	File - Poetry - "Poetic Plush"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-6-19	File - Poetry - "Seascape With Figures"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-1	File - Non-Fiction - "River For My			
	Sidewalk"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-2	File - Non-fiction - "Silence Is My			
	Homeland"	_		
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-3	File - Non-fiction - "Silence Is My			
	Homeland"	_		
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-4	File - Non-fiction - "Silence Is My			
	Homeland"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-5	File - Non-fiction - "The Protected Place"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-6	File - Non-fiction - "The Protected Place"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-7	File - Fiction - "Our Guests Don't Stink"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-7-8	File - Fiction - "Our Guests Don't Stink".			

Regional Director

Scope and content:

Series consists of carbon typescripts and printed copies of briefs and reports written by G.D. during her term as Regional Director for Area I of the Comox-Strathcona Regional District (1973-1978); some correspondence.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-1	File - 9 Director's Reports	1975-1977			
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-2	File - Brief on the Building Code, Siting Permit, Regional Boards, Inland Waters, Rural Mail Service.				
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-3	File - Correspondence 1969 - 77	1969 - 1977		'	

Women's Auxiliary of the Anglican Church.

Scope and content:

Series consists of "sermons" given Douglas on the World Day of Prayer (1957 - 1974), research for them, talks to and reports on meetings of the local Whaletown W.A. and correspondence.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-4	File - World Day of Prayer	1957-1959		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-5	File - World Day of Prayer	1960,		
		1962-1965		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-6	File - World Day of Prayer	1966-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-7	File - World Day of Prayer	1970-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-8	File - World Day of Prayer	1963-1968		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-9	File - World Day of Prayer	1958,		
		1960, 1963,		
		1968-1970,		
		1973		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-10	File - World Day of Prayer	,		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-11	File - World Day of Prayer	1950-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-12	File - World Day of Prayer	1971, 1972,		
		1975		
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-13	File - Carbon typescripts of talks given	,		
	by Douglas to the Whaletown W.A.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-8-14	File - Typescripts of reports by Douglas			
	on meetings of the Whaletown W.A.			
	(Undated)			

Women's Institute.

Scope and content:

Douglas joined the Whaletown Women's Institute in 1950, shortly afterwards becoming president of the local branch. She served on district, provincial and national boards as B .C. publicity director and F.W.I .C. director

of public relations and as president of the North Vancouver Island district. She edited the brief which won the Tory Award for the FWIC and was editor of "Modern Pioneers", a history of the W .I. published in 1960. Series consists of typescripts of articles and news releases, notes and research for articles, and correspondence.

1.01		/ • ₄ 1	• 4
нт	Δ	/ item]	net
T, 11			пэт

W.I. Articles

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Carbon typescripts of articles,				
ARC-1168-8-15-36	arranged alphabetically by title.				
RBSC-	File - Carbon typescripts of articles,				
ARC-1168-9-1-8	arranged alphabetically by title.				
W.I. Research	W.I. Research				

	File / item l	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-9	File - Typescripts of interview with Douglas and letter giving autobiographical details			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-3	File - (Legal size) Ledger with records of Douglas' expenses	1952- 1956		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-10	File - Financial reports: Conference expenses 1953; for public relations 1955-58	1953, 1955-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-11	File - Report of Douglas' expenses for "Modern Pioneers"			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-4	File - (Legal size) Reports on publicity and public relations 1952-55	1952-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-12	File - Speeches by Douglas			
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-13	File - FWIC (Federated women's Institutes of Canada)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-14	File - Henry Marshall Tory Award	=		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-5	File - (Legal size) Henry Marshall Tory Award.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-15	File - Report of 1954 meeting of the sub- executive of the FWIC	1954		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-6	File - (Legal size) FWIC 19th Biennial Conference - 1955.	1955	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-16	File - Report on 1955 Biennial of FWIC	1955		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-17	File - Report on Round Table #7- Conservation for ACWW		,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-18	File - Report of FWIC to The ACWW 1953-1956	1953-1956		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-7	File - (Legal size) Provincial WI of B.C.	1952, 1956, 1960, 1962, 1964, 1955		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-8	File - (Legal size) North V .I. District Conference 1961.	1961	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-19	File - North V.I. District Conference 1962.	1962		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-20	File - North V.I . District Board Meetings, 1962	1962		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-21	File - North V.I . District Conference 1963	1963		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-22	File - North V.I . District Conference resolutions 1960-63	1960-1963		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-23	File - North V.I. District - President's Report 1961 & 1962	1961-1962		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-9	File - (Legal size) North V .I. District	-	'	
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-24	File - ACWW Conference in Toronto, August 1953	1953		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-25	File - ACWW interviews: Douglas' typed and handwritten notes on WI personalities	,		
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-26	File - WI in Africa : correspondence from African members of FWIC.			

RBSC-	File - (Legal size) WI in Australia:
ARC-1168-31-10	correspondence.
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-27	File - WI in India: correspondence, typed
	notes
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-28	File - WI in England, Ireland, Europe:
	correspondence
RBSC-ARC-1168-9-29	File - Memorabilia: Menus from WI
	banquets in 1952 at UBC & in 1955 in
	Winnipeg.
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Peace River District.
ARC-1168-31-11	
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Peace River District.
ARC-1168-31-12	

W.I. Correspondence

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-1	File - Correspondence - General	1960		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-2	File - Correspondence - General			
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-3	File - Correspondence General	1961		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-4	File - Correspondence - General	1961		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-5	File - Correspondence - General	1962-1963		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-6	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1952		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-7	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1953		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-8	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1954		
RBSC-ARC-1168-10-9	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1954		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1954	1	
ARC-1168-10-10				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1954		
ARC-1168-10-11				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-12				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-13				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-14				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-15				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-16				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-17				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-18				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-19				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1955		
ARC-1168-10-20		1076		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956		
ARC-1168-10-21		1076		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956		
ARC-1168-10-22				

DDC-ARC-1100		Lan Douglas I onus
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956
ARC-1168-10-23		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956
ARC-1168-10-24		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956
ARC-1168-10-25		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1956
ARC-1168-10-26		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1957
ARC-1168-10-27		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1957
ARC-1168-10-28		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1958
ARC-1168-10-29		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1959
ARC-1168-10-30		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1960
ARC-1168-10-31		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1960
ARC-1168-10-32		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1960
ARC-1168-10-33		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1960
ARC-1168-10-34	8	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1961
ARC-1168-10-35	8	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1961
ARC-1168-10-36	8	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1962
ARC-1168-10-37		-, -
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1962
ARC-1168-10-38	The correspondence meaning	1702
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1963, 1964
ARC-1168-10-39	The correspondence meaning	1703, 1701
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Incoming	1965 - 1992
ARC-1168-10-40	The - Correspondence - meoning	1703 - 1772
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1953-1954
ARC-1168-10-41	The - Correspondence - Outgoing	1733-1734
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1955
ARC-1168-10-42	The - Correspondence - Outgoing	1733
RBSC-	Eile Companyonderes Outsein	1056
	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1956
ARC-1168-10-43	File Comment O :	1057
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1957
ARC-1168-10-44		10.00
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1960
ARC-1168-10-45		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - Outgoing	1962 - 1963
ARC-1168-10-46		
Dooleg in Drogne		

Books in Progress.

File / item list

Coast Book Files

Scope and content:

Series consists of both manuscripts (final and working copies) and research material (notes, correspondence, photos and clippings) for a book Douglas was working on in her final years.

Arrangement:

Original order.

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-1	File - Good copies of stories	-		
	(Manuscripts)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-2	File - Finished ms 2nd sheets - 4			
	articles about the Columbia Coast			
	Mission			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-3	File - Articles about Victoria			
	(Manuscripts)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-4	File - Working copies - Salt Chuck			
	Country (manuscript)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-5	File - Working copies - Salt Chuck			
	Salvation (manuscripts)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-6	File - Working copies-Salt Chuck			
	Salvation (manuscripts)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-7	File - Working copies-Salt Chuck			
	Salvation (manuscripts)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-8	File - Keats Island/Howe Sound	,		
	(research)			
RBSC-ARC-1168-11-9	File - Allison Harbour/Shushartie			
	(Research)			
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Empress Hotel			
ARC-1168-31-13	Christmas (research)			
RBSC-	File - Mary McBee of Courtenay			
ARC-1168-11-10	(Research)			
RBSC-	File - From envelope "Copied For Book	-		
ARC-1168-11-11	letters from Greene's etc" (Research)			
RBSC-	File - General coast info. (Research)			
ARC-1168-11-12				
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Columbia Coast			
ARC-1168-31-14	Mission, settlements & people.			
	(Research)			
RBSC-	File - Handwritten notes, CCM			
ARC-1168-31-14	Christmas newsletter, chaplains's report			
	(Research).			
RBSC-	File - Info on coastal settlements &			
ARC-1168-11-13	Columbia Coast Mission			
RBSC-	File - Union Steamship - Correspondence	e		
ARC-1168-11-14	(research)			
RBSC-	File - General coast info - letters from			
ARC-1168-11-15	Marjorie Greene (Research)			
RBSC-	File - General coast information			
ARC-1168-11-16	(Research)			

RBSC-	File - Carmanah Lighthouse (Pierces) -
ARC-1168-11-17	(Research)
RBSC-	File - Totem pole in C. R. (Research).
ARC-1168-11-18	
RBSC-	File - Buttons (Keats Island) - (Research)
ARC-1168-11-19	
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Lists of references
ARC-1168-31-15	(Research)
RBSC-	File - Misc. (Research)
ARC-1168-11-20	
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-1	File - Coast book references (research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-2	File - General coast info - incoming &
	outgoing correspondence. (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-3	File - Columbia Coast Mission
	(Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-4	File - Columbia Coast Mission
	(Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-5	File - General (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-1	File - (Legal size) Salt Chuck -
	handwritten notes (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-6	File - General coast info (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-7	File - CCM and Alan Greene (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-8	File - CCM (Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-2	File - (Legal size) Mehtlakahtla
	(Research)
RBSC-ARC-1168-12-9	File - Mehtlakahtla (Research)
RBSC-	File - Lighthouses (research)
ARC-1168-12-10	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with information
ARC-1168-12-11	about Allison Harbor, Bull Harbor,
	Merry Island, CCM (research)
I	

Sequel to "The Protected Place".

Scope and content:

This series contains material for a book Douglas was working on in her final years, to be constructed from Times-Colonist columns along the lines of "The Protected Place". It includes copies of columns selected for use, typed excerpts from columns and a working copy of "The Protected Place".

Arrangement:

Original order.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Articles chosen by Douglas as			
ARC-1168-12-12-18	source of material for book (annotated			
	carbon typescripts)			
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous notes & fragments			
ARC-1168-12-19				
RBSC-	File - Typewritten notes on various			,
ARC-1168-12-20	subjects			

RBSC-	File - Excerpts from articles on specific
ARC-1168-12-21	topics.
RBSC-	File - Typed excerpts from columns
ARC-1168-12-22	
RBSC-	File - "Millie's notes" (original title of
ARC-1168-12-23	file)
RBSC-	File - "Millie's notes" (original title of
ARC-1168-12-24	file)
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-2	File - Typed notes (excerpts from
	columns) - birds
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-1	File - Typed notes (excerpts from
	columns)- wildlife & insects; first or last
	chapter.
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-3	File - Typed notes (excerpts from
	columns) - plants.
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-4	File - Typed notes (excerpts from
	columns) - mountains, weather, winter.
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-5	File - Working copy of "The Protected
	Place"
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-6	File - Working copy of "The Protected
	Place"
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-7	File - Monthly columns used in "The
DDGG 1DG 11 (0.12.0	Protected Place"
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-8	File - Monthly columns used in "The
DDGG 1DG 11 (0.12.0	Protected Place"
RBSC-ARC-1168-13-9	File - Monthly columns used in "The
DDGC	Protected Place"
RBSC-	File - Monthly columns used in "The Protected Place"
ARC-1168-13-10	
RBSC- ARC-1168-13-11	File - Articles for checking" (original title of file)
RBSC-	File - Articles for checking" (original title
ARC-1168-13-12 RBSC-	of file)
ARC-1168-13-13	File - "Use in books" (original title of
ARC-1106-13-13	file)

Research Series: Research Material for Articles and Books.

Scope and content:

These files contain information used by Douglas in her writing and include a mixture of working copies of articles, correspondence & notes, lists of sources and lists of photos. Douglas' original organization of subject groupings has been maintained; each file is an original grouping of material.

File / item list

Research for Books and Articles about the B.C. Coast.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-14-1	File - Anecdotes for coast book.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-14-2	File - Columbia Coast Mission	•	,	

ndians arn chair lift size) Howe Sound / helt sland - Correspondence, working copy of article. sland - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
size) Howe Sound / helt sland - Correspondence, working copy of article. sland - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
sland - Correspondence, working copy of article. sland - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
sland - Correspondence, working copy of article. sland - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
working copy of article. Island - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island	1955-1962
sland - Natural history notes Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
Inlet (Boardman) Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1955-1962
Island to a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1891
oa - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1891
a - "Early Days in B.C." and s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1891
s" by Violet Sillitoe.	1891
1	
 1	
l	
	1891
history notes	
f information for coast	
d magazine es used.	
	l magazine

Research Material for Mountain Articles and Books.

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Description of approach to cabin.			
ARC-1168-14-15				
RBSC-	File - Wild flowers		,	
ARC-1168-14-16				
RBSC-	File - Trees	:		
ARC-1168-14-17				
RBSC-	File - Birds			
ARC-1168-14-18				
RBSC-	File - Insects, animals and reptiles			
ARC-1168-14-19				
RBSC-	File - Geology - description of geology of	_		
ARC-1168-14-20	the Coquihalla.			
RBSC-	File - Assorted information on Hope,			
ARC-1168-14-21	Princeton.			
RBSC-	File - Assorted information on Kettle			<u> </u>
ARC-1168-14-22	Valley, Coquihalla, Hope, Princeton,			
	Peace River.			

Research for Articles

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC- ARC-1168-14-24 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-25 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-25 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 RBSC- File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs) RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 RBSC- File - Dr. Gerald Baker & Wells- 1955-1958
ARC-1168-14-24 File - Bears ARC-1168-14-25 File - Cape Breton RBSC-ARC-1168-14-26 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs) ARC-1168-14-27 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
RBSC- ARC-1168-14-25 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 File - Bears File - Cape Breton Cats & Dogs File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
ARC-1168-14-25 File - Cape Breton ARC-1168-14-26 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs) RBSC-ARC-1168-14-27 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
RBSC- ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- File - Cape Breton RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
ARC-1168-14-26 RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
RBSC- ARC-1168-14-27 File - Dr. Edith Williams (Cats & Dogs)
ARC-1168-14-27
1223 2330 2 1 2 7
DDCC Ella De Carald Daltar & Walls 1055 1059
ARC-1168-14-28 Barkerville.
RBSC- File - Goitre
ARC-1168-14-29
RBSC- File - Harper (Charles O'Connor) 1950
ARC-1168-14-30
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-1 File - Harper (Charles O'Connor)
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-2 File - Harper (Charles O'Connor)
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-3 File - Retirement 1959-1964
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-4 File - Retirement
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-4 File - (Legal size) Sartain: typed notes on
John & Emily Sartain.
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-5 File - Sartain
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-6 File - Sartain 1942-1951
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-7 File - Southwest, weaving, Navajos.
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-5 File - (Legal size) Webb, Francis.

General Research Materials on Various Subjects.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-6	File - (Legal size) Notes on silence.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-8	File - Glossary of quotations			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-7	File - (Legal size) Seasons			
RBSC-ARC-1168-15-9	File - Autumn and winter - handwritten notes			
RBSC-	File - Bird and flower notes.	1948		
ARC-1168-15-10				
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-8	File - (Legal size) Research by Muriel			
	Saunders.			
RBSC-	File - Notes for a talk on writing as a			,
ARC-1168-15-11	professional.			
RBSC-	File - Unfinished work (original file)			
ARC-1168-15-12				
RBSC-	File - Transcribed notes - Fastern			
ARC-1168-15-13	Canada; California.			
RBSC-	File - Transcribed notes - B.C.			
ARC-1168-15-14				
RBSC-	File - Transcribed notes - W.I.,			
ARC-1168-15-15	A.C.W.W.			
RBSC-	File - Transcribed notes - Miscellaneous			
ARC-1168-15-16	subjects			

RBSC-	File - Transcribed notes - Arizona, New
ARC-1168-15-17	Mexico, B.C. places, Indians, anecdotes.

Research Material for Books.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - "The Protected Place"	1968-1977		
ARC-1168-15-18				
RBSC-	File - "The Protected Place"	1978-1979		
ARC-1168-15-19				
RBSC-	File - "Silence Is My Homeland"			
ARC-1168-15-20				
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-9	File - (Legal size) "My Guests Don't	`		
	Stink"			
RBSC-	File - "Now In This Night"			
ARC-1168-15-21				
RBSC-	File - "Now The Green Word"			
ARC-1168-15-22				
RBSC-	File - "Prodigal"			
ARC-1168-15-23				
RBSC-	File - "Seascape With Figures"	· · · · · ·		
ARC-1168-15-24				

Correspondence: Personal

Scope and content:

From an early age, Douglas was an avid letter writer, and maintained many correspondences throughout her life. This series includes both incoming and outgoing personal correspondence, filed separately except where Douglas had kept both together.

Arrangement:

Groups of letters stored together by Douglas have been inventoried together; other incoming correspondence is arranged alphabetically.

File / item list

Incoming Correspondence

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-1	File - Alison, Iphi & Henry	1929-1936,	*	
		1965		
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-2	File - Aron, Art & Elaine	1973-1992	'	
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-3	File - Atkinson, Doris - a close friend of	1935-1946		
	Douglas from 1919.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-4	File - Atkinson, Dr. Kenneth & Lora	1979-1985		
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-5	File - Baltzer, Dorothy	1980-1983		

XDSC-ARC-1100	Gircuit	Douglas Polius
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-6	File - Barnard, Mrs. Arthur ("Aunt Nonnie") - Douglas' maternal aunt	1927-1928
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-7	File - Bell, Bill - a friend of Douglas in Toronto in the 1930s & 1940s	193-?-194-?
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-8	File - Bell, Edith - sister of Billie Bell	1937
RBSC-ARC-1168-16-9	File - Bell, Emily - mother of Bill and Edith Bell	1936-1937
RBSC-	File - Bell, Nancy - daughter of a distant	1985 - 1992
ARC-1168-16-10	relation of Douglas.	
RBSC-	File - Buoy, Minette (friend who visited	1966-1967
ARC-1168-16-11	Douglas on Cortes)	
RBSC-	File - Buoy, Minette (friend who visited	1967
ARC-1168-16-12	Douglas on Cortes)	
RBSC-	File - Buoy, Minette (friend who visited	1969-1970
ARC-1168-16-14	Douglas on Cortes)	
RBSC-	File - Caffrey, Dorothy - friend known	1930-1949
ARC-1168-16-15	from Reno in 1927	
RBSC-	File - Cameron, Winters (Mrs . John) -	ca. 1920-1940?
ARC-1168-16-16	Douglas' cousin	
RBSC-	File - Conover, David (author of "Sitting	1967-1984
ARC-1168-16-18	on a Salt Spring", etc.)	
RBSC-	File - Cornwell, Betty - writer friend	
ARC-1168-16-19	The Common, Delay willer intend	
RBSC-	File - Cox, Betsy (former resident of	1963-1988
ARC-1168-16-20	Cortes; wife of H. Cox)	1703 1700
RBSC-	File - Cox, Harold (author of	1959-1966
ARC-1168-16-21	"Greenhorns in Blue Pastures")	1,0,1,00
RBSC-	File - Curtin, Dr. Ann - Douglas' doctor	1936
ARC-1168-16-22	in the 1930s	1730
RBSC-	File - Deans, Gordon - close friend of	1936-1937
ARC-1168-16-23	Douglas	1730 1737
RBSC-	File - Dietrich, Frances - a close friend	1937-1946
ARC-1168-16-24	since 1927	1737 1710
RBSC-	File - Douglas, Aileen & Gronau,	198-?
ARC-1168-16-25	Christian (friends and neighbors on	170 .
	Cortes)	
RBSC-	File - Douglas & Gronau	1980-1991
ARC-1168-16-26	The Boughas to Granda	1,00 1,7,1
RBSC-	File - Douglas, Malcolm Lyle (Mac) &	1934,
ARC-1168-16-27	Aveleigh	1960-1982
RBSC-	File - Douglas, Mildred	1924
ARC-1168-16-28		
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-1	File - Emery, Helene/Douglas	1965-1966
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-2	File - Evans, La Loie (Douglas met	1933, 1943,
	Evans in Reno in 1927)	1960
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-3	File - Fittinghoff, Laura	1944-1945
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-4	File - French, Edna	1935-1949
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-5	File - Gardiner, Adele D'Orsay - friend	
	from Reno in the 1930s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-6	File - Gold, Wilmer H./Douglas	1966-1967
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-7	File - Gold, Wilmer H./Douglas	1981-1992
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-8	File - Gordon, Peggy	1940-1946
RBSC-ARC-1168-17-9	File - Green, George	1935
KDSC-AKC-1100-17-9	I IIC - OICCII, OEUIGE	1/33

1250 11110 1100		Douglas I olias
RBSC-	File - Greene, Canon Alan D. (of the	195-?-196-?
ARC-1168-17-10	Columbia Coast Mission)	
RBSC-	File - Greene, Barbara (daughter of	1976-1991
ARC-1168-17-11	Dorothy & Alan Greene)	
RBSC-	File - Greene, Dorothy (second wife of	1966-1973
ARC-1168-17-12	Alan Greene)	
RBSC-	File - (Legal size)Greene, Heber	1950-1958
ARC-1168-32-10	(chaplain for Columbia Coast Mission	
RBSC-	File - Greene, Marjorie (daughter of	1982-1987
ARC-1168-17-13	Gertrude & Alan Greene)	
RBSC-	File - Haldenby, Mrs. Charles Norman	1929
ARC-1168-17-14	- mother of Douglas' second husband,	
	Norman Haldenby	
RBSC-	File - Hall, Dorothy	1926-1936
ARC-1168-17-15]	
RBSC-	File - Hambourg, Mr. & Mrs. Clem	193-?
ARC-1168-17-16	8 ,	
RBSC-	File - Heaver, Joan (lived in Whaletown	1963-1984
ARC-1168-17-17	in the early 1950's)	2,00 2,01
RBSC-	File - Hertel, Oscar ("Osci")	1940 - 195-?
ARC-1168-17-18	The Herter, Oscar (Osci)	1740 173 .
RBSC-	File - Heward, Edna - Reno friend	1933-1935
ARC-1168-17-19	The - Heward, Edna - Reno mend	1733-1733
RBSC-	File - Hill, Beth	1980-1984
ARC-1168-17-20	The - Inn, Beth	1900-1904
RBSC-	File - Hodgins, Eleanor	1930
ARC-1168-17-21	File - Hodgins, Eleanor	1930
RBSC-	File - Inglis, Joy	1979-1986
ARC-1168-17-22	The - highs, Joy	1979-1900
RBSC-	File - Jacobs, Ellen	1986
ARC-1168-17-23	File - Jacobs, Elleli	1900
RBSC-	Eila Jasan Dan & Taman Nanan	ca. 1973
	File - Jason, Dan & Turner, Nancy	ca. 1973
ARC-1168-17-24	E'l. L. D. (cf. C. k. m. 'm. C l.)	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Jason, Dan (of Saltspring Seeds)	ca. 1980-1989
ARC-1168-17-25	File Wissels Education	1072 1075
RBSC-	File - Kingsley, Ethel	1973-1975
ARC-1168-17-26		10.42.1002
RBSC-	File - Klimo, Susan (Susan Pike)	1943-1992
ARC-1168-17-27		1070 1004
RBSC-	File - Kronseth, Inger/Douglas	1979-1984
ARC-1168-17-28		
RBSC-	File - Landrum, Dorinda	
ARC-1168-17-29		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Lewis, Rosella	1929-1955
ARC-1168-17-30		1000 1011
RBSC-	File - MacKay, Harriet Mills - Reno	1933-1941
ARC-1168-17-31	friend	
RBSC-	File - MacKay, John - Douglas' uncle	1932-1933
ARC-1168-17-32		
RBSC-	File - McVeigh, Ruth (Major) - (daughter	1982-1992
ARC-1168-17-33	of Philip & Marjorie Major)	
RBSC-	File - Major, Marjorie (first wife of	1981
ARC-1168-17-34	Douglas' husband Philip Major Douglas)	

		Douglas I onas
RBSC-	File - Malabar, Harry & Jean (Jean is	1979,1983,1991
ARC-1168-17-35	Douglas' mother's cousin)	
RBSC-	File - Malabar, Tanyss (daughter of Jean	1985-1991
ARC-1168-17-36	& Harry Malabar)	
RBSC-	File - Medlar, Marion (Douglas) - first	1935-1945
ARC-1168-17-37	cousin	
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-1	File - Meginness, Louis	1933-1938
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-2	File - Meginness, Louise	1942-1969
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-3	File - Meginness, Louise	1984-1991
	Note:	
	<u>Note</u> .	
	1 note about Louise written	
	by Douglas	
	by Douglas	
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-4	File - Middlemass, Douglas and Mary	1946-1961
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-5	File - Milani, Thelma - friend from	1943-1946
RDSC TIRC 1100 10 3	Ontario	1743 1740
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-6	File - Mosher, Charles	1943-1946
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-7	File - Mosher, Helen - friend; daughter	1927-1935 &
KD5C-AKC-1100-10-/	of C. Mosher	1927-1933 & 1972
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-8	File - O'Connor, Charles	17/2
RBSC-ARC-1168-18-9	File - Page, Ada	ca. 1920
RBSC-ARC-1106-16-9	File - Philips, Jenny	1983-1992
ARC-1168-18-10	File - Pillips, Jenny	1983-1992
RBSC-	File - Plunkett, Louise	1944
ARC-1168-18-11	File - Pluffkett, Louise	1944
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1933-1942
ARC-1168-18-12	File - Powers, Alta	1933-1942
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1950-1964
ARC-1168-18-13	The - Fowers, Alta	1930-1904
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1965-1969
ARC-1168-18-14	The - Towers, Alta	1703-1707
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1980-1989
ARC-1168-18-16	The - Fowers, Alta	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1990-1992
ARC-1168-18-17	The - Fowers, Alta	1990-1992
RBSC-	File - Price, Jean	1937
ARC-1168-18-18	The Trice, sean	1731
RBSC-	File - Pritchard, Lois	1936
ARC-1168-18-19	The Thenard, Dois	1750
RBSC-	File - Rau, Ina (wife of Jurg Rau)	1968-1993
ARC-1168-18-20	The Rau, ma (whe of Julg Rau)	1700 1773
RBSC-	File - Rau, Jurg (Jackie)	1934-1987
ARC-1168-18-21	The itua, suig (suchie)	170. 1701
RBSC-	File - Rau, Leo	1933-1991
ARC-1168-18-22	The Run, Leo	1/00 1//1
RBSC-	File - Rau, Leo	1989
ARC-1168-18-23	The Ruu, Leo	1707
RBSC-	File - Riker, Henrietta	n.d
ARC-1168-18-24	The Rich, Heliffetta	in G
RBSC-	File - Rittenhouse, Mildred, Betty &	1926-1935
ARC-1168-18-25	Dorothy	1/20 1/33
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-1	File - Robinson, Georgia	1932-1933
KDSC-AKC-1100-13-1	1 IIC - KOUIIISUII, OCUIGIA	1/34-1/33

RBSC-ARC-1168-19-2	File - Russell, Sara	1925-1927
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-3	File - Saba, Am / Douglas	1972-1991
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-4	File - Salitros, Helen	ca 1940
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-5	File - Sanford, Karen/Douglas	1973-1986
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-6	File - Saunders, Muriel - Douglas'	1951-1967
	mother's first cousin	
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-7	File - Scott, Jaime	1951-1972
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-8	File - Shipley, Violet and Beatrice	1943
RBSC-ARC-1168-19-9	File - Shipway, Rosemary	1971-1974
RBSC-	File - Shipway, Rosemary	1984-1990
ARC-1168-19-10	The - Shipway, Roselliary	1704-1770
RBSC-	File - Sisney, Eric (B.C. writer)	1966-1970
ARC-1168-19-11	File - Sisiley, Effe (B.C. willer)	1900-1970
RBSC-	File - Skinner, Muriel	1937-1949
ARC-1168-19-12	File - Skilliner, Muriel	1937-1949
RBSC-	File St. Common Annua	1027 1040
	File - St. George, Agnes	1937-1940
ARC-1168-19-13	Fil G	10/7 1003
RBSC-	File - Stevenson, Yvonne (author)	1967-1982
ARC-1168-19-14		1020 1011
RBSC-	File - Stuart, J.J.	1928-1944
ARC-1168-19-15		
RBSC-	File - Tuck, Catherine (Greene)	1982-1992
ARC-1168-19-16		
RBSC-	File - Vary, Susan	1936-1947
ARC-1168-19-17		
RBSC-	File - Wannlund, Art & Helen - friends	1984-1990
ARC-1168-19-18	from Cortes.	
RBSC-	File - Weiler, Ottie/Douglas	1964-1965
ARC-1168-19-19		
RBSC-	File - Young, John	1950-1971
ARC-1168-19-20		
RBSC-	File - "Bill" (surname unknown)	1936
ARC-1168-19-21		
RBSC-	File - "Irene" (surname unknown)	ca. 1945
ARC-1168-19-22		
RBSC-	File - "Jack" (surname unknown)	1928-1929
ARC-1168-19-23	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	File - "Marion" (surname unknown)	1927
ARC-1168-19-24)	
RBSC-	File - "Muriel" (surname unknown)	1935-1938
ARC-1168-19-25	(
RBSC-	File - "Uncle Barney" (surname	1934-1937
ARC-1168-19-26	unknown)	
RBSC-	File - "Uncle Jim" (surname unknown)	
ARC-1168-19-27	(carried with)	
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1920s
ARC-1168-19-28	The various correspondents	1/200
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1930s
ARC-1168-19-29	The - various correspondents	17508
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1940s
ARC-1168-19-30	The - various correspondents	17703
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1950s
	The - various correspondents	17308
ARC-1168-19-31		

RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1960s
ARC-1168-19-32		
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1970s
ARC-1168-19-33		
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-1	File - Various correspondents	1980s
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-2	File - Various correspondents	1990s
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-3	File - Various correspondents	
RBSC-	File - Buoy, Minette	1968
ARC-1168-16-13		
RBSC-	File - Campbell, Elsie - friend from San	1933-1958
ARC-1168-16-17	Francisco, met in 1926	
RBSC-	File - Powers, Alta	1971-1978
ARC-1168-18-15		

Family Correspondence

Scope and content:

This subseries consists of correspondence from and with parents, husbands and significant others.

	File / item	ist		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-4	File - William Murray Douglas: letters from his sister, Helen Douglas	1897-1901		
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-5	File - 17 telegrams between Douglas' parents.	1898-1904		
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-6	File - Telegrams and letters of congratulations to her parents on the birth of Gilean Douglas.	1900		
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-8	File - From W.M. Douglas	1907-1910		
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-9	File - From W.M. Douglas	1913-1914		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-10	File - From Gilean to her father			
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-11	File - "Slim" (Cecil Rhodes Douglas ; George Douglas) Note: Some letters are incomplete.	early 1920s		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-12	File - "Slim"	1926		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-13	File - "Slim"	1919-1928		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-14	File - Altherr, Eric	1933-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-15	File - Altherr, Eric	-		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-16	File - Geppert, Ted			
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-17	File - Geppert, Ted	1937-1941		
RBSC- ARC-1168-20-18	File - Geppert, Ted			

RBSC-	File - Geppert, Ted	
ARC-1168-20-19		
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-1	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-2	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-3	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-4	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-5	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-6	File - Geppert, Ted	
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-7	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1945
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-8	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1946
RBSC-ARC-1168-21-9	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1946-1947
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1947
ARC-1168-21-10		
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1947
ARC-1168-21-11		
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1947
ARC-1168-21-12		
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1948
ARC-1168-21-13		
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1948
ARC-1168-21-14		
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1948
ARC-1168-21-15		1010
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1949
ARC-1168-21-16		1050 1054
RBSC-	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1950 - 1954
ARC-1168-21-17		1045 1054
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-1	File - Douglas, Gilean / Major, Philip	1945-1954
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-2	File - Major, Philip (Douglas)	1950-1951
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-3	File - Douglas, Gilean to Philip Major	
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-4	File - Major / Douglas / lawyers	1954-1955
RBSC-ARC-1168-20-7	File - From W.M. Douglas	undated

Correspondence Series: 1925-1929

Date: 1925-1929 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

These letters, from a myriad of boyfriends, were kept together as a group by Douglas and attest to her lively social life during the period from her return to Toronto in 1925 after the breakdown of her first marriage until her second marriage in 1929.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Doherty, Jack	1926		
ARC-1168-22-19				
RBSC-	File - Doherty, Jack	1927		
ARC-1168-22-20				
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Doherty, Jack	1928		
ARC-1168-32-11				
RBSC-	File - Doherty, Jack	1929		
ARC-1168-22-21				

RBSC-	File - Edwards, Bert	1926-1929
ARC-1168-22-22		
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-1	File - Green, George	1928?
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-2	File - Green, George	
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-1	File - Fisher, Frank	1927
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-3	File - Fisher, Frank	1927?
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-4	File - Fisher, Frank	1928
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-5	File - Fisher, Frank	1929-1930
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-6	File - Hosken, Gordon	1927?
	Note:	
	Hosken gave Douglas his	
	album of World War I photos	
	_	
	(see photo albums, #12)	
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-7	File - Kraft, Claude	1927-1928
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-8	File - Laxton, Clem	1928-1929
RBSC-ARC-1168-23-9	File - MacDonald, Cullen ("Mac")	1925-1926
RBSC-	File - Paquette, Lou	1926-1930
ARC-1168-23-10		
RBSC-	File - Peddoe, Arthur	ca. 1926
ARC-1168-23-11		
RBSC-	File - Simpson, Gilbert	1925-1926
ARC-1168-23-12		
RBSC-	File - Smith, Herald	1927-1928
ARC-1168-23-13		
RBSC-	File - Tredgold, Cst . T. H. ("Freddie")	1927-1937
ARC-1168-23-14	Note:	
	'Freddie' is an RCMP	
	officer; pictures he took	
	while stationed on Baffi n	
	Island are in the photograph	
	series (see Album #13)	
RBSC-	File - Smith, Charles	1926-1928
ARC-1168-23-15		
RBSC-	File - Wilson, Roy	1927/1928
ARC-1168-23-16		
i		

Correspondence Series: World War I

<u>Date</u>: 1916 - 1919 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

These letters, grouped together by Douglas, are from soldiers stationed in England and France in World War I. Some were personal acquaintances, other correspondences were initiated as a result of lists in newspapers of soldiers seeking correspondents. Most letters are together with their envelopes.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-5	File - "Arthur" (surname unknown)	1918		,
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-6	File - "Henry" (surname unknown)	1918		
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-7	File - Andrews, Frank	1918		
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-8	File - Gaudette, A.J.	1918 - 1919		
RBSC-ARC-1168-22-9	File - Gibson, Jno.	1918-1919		
RBSC-	File - Gunn, Angus	1918		
ARC-1168-22-10				
RBSC-	File - Hawke, J.S.	1918-1919		
ARC-1168-22-11				
RBSC-	File - McAtemney, H.	1918		
ARC-1168-22-12				
RBSC-	File - McCarthy, Thomas	1918-1919		
ARC-1168-22-13				
RBSC-	File - MacKay, Douglas and Norman	1917-1919		
ARC-1168-22-14				
RBSC-	File - Paget, George	1918		
ARC-1168-22-15				
RBSC-	File - Wallace, Lieut. Clarke	1916		
ARC-1168-22-16				
RBSC-	File - Wallace, Lieut. Clarke	1916		
ARC-1168-22-17				
RBSC-	File - Various correspondents	1918-1919		
ARC-1168-22-18				

Outgoing Personal Correspondence

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-1	File - Douglas to Iphi Allan	1945, 1948		
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-2	File - Douglas to Art & Elaine Aron	1986-1991		
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-3	File - Douglas to Fran Dietrich	1933-1943		
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-4	File - Douglas to Fran Dietrich	1944-1946	'	
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-5	File - Douglas to Fran Dietrich	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-6	File - Douglas to Fran Dietrich	1948-1955	·	
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-7	File - Douglas to Laura Fittinghoff	1944-1951	'	
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-8	File - Douglas to Bo Fodchuk	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1168-24-9	File - Douglas to Beth Hill	1980-1985	·	
RBSC-	File - Douglas to Ethel Kingsley	1965-1981	·	,
ARC-1168-24-10				
RBSC-	File - Douglas to Louise Meginness	1947		
ARC-1168-24-11				
RBSC-	File - Douglas to Jackie (Jurg) Rau and	1967, ca.		
ARC-1168-24-12	his son Thomas	1980-1989		
RBSC-	File - Douglas to Art & Helen Wannlund	1990		
ARC-1168-24-13				
RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1950's		
ARC-1168-24-14		_		
RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1960's		<u> </u>
ARC-1168-24-15				

RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1970's
ARC-1168-24-16		
RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1980's
ARC-1168-24-17		
RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1990's
ARC-1168-24-18		
RBSC-	File - Douglas to various correspondents	1967-1982
ARC-1168-24-19	on local political topics	

Subject Groupings

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Notes, cards and newspaper	1933		
ARC-1168-24-20	clippings from engagement party held for			
	Douglas in Reno in 1933.			
RBSC-	File - Letters from various	1937		
ARC-1168-24-21	correspondents about a cross-continental			
	trip Douglas was planning, 1937.			
RBSC-	File - Going-away notes from Buffalo	1941		
ARC-1168-24-22	Ankerite mine, 1941			
RBSC-	File - "Letters of sympathy re Valley	1947		
ARC-1168-24-23	fire"			
RBSC-	File - Coquihalla property	1944-1962		
ARC-1168-24-24				
RBSC-	File - Douglas/ Bank of Commerce	1985-1987		
ARC-1168-24-26				

Correspondence regarding Channel Rock.

Date: 1946-1967 (date of creation)

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Correspondence from P. Major,	1946-1967		
ARC-1168-24-27	Douglas and B.C. government agencies.			
RBSC-	File - Douglas/Dept. of Transport,	1952-1993		
ARC-1168-24-28	Meteorological Division.			
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Dept. of Highways	1955		
ARC-1168-24-29				
RBSC-	File - Douglas/Griffiths	1965		
ARC-1168-24-30				
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Various others	1967		
ARC-1168-24-31				
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Adams	1970-1987		
ARC-1168-24-32				
RBSC-	File - Douglas/Various others	1972-1991		
ARC-1168-24-33				
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Fodchuk / Bergren	1980		
ARC-1168-24-34				
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Lipovsky	1990		
ARC-1168-24-35				

RBSC-	File - Redwing and Forveret	1990-1991	
ARC-1168-24-36			
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Weil	1991-1992	
ARC-1168-24-37			
RBSC-	File - Douglas / Various others	1988-1991	
ARC-1168-24-38			

Correspondence: Fan

Scope and content:

This series contains a representative sample of fan mail received by Douglas for her articles, books and poems; letters written by fan' who became long-time correspondents; and one group of outgoing correspondence from "Grant Madison" to Frances Lang. (The distinction between "personal" and "fan" was one made by Douglas, even in the case of long correspondences.)

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-1	File - Allan, Dorothy	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-2	File - Aubin, Lynn	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-3	File - Barker, Roland	1954-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-4	File - Barker, Roland	1978-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-5	File - Blanchet, Julia (grand-daughter of E . Wylie Blanchet)	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-6	File - Bushnell, Maude	1983-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-7	File - Conlin, May	1954-1991		
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-2	File - (Legal size) Faith, Flossie	1925		
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-3	File - (Legal size) Faith, Flossie	1926-1928		
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-4	File - (Legal size) Faith, Flossie	ca. 1925-1927		
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-8	File - Findlay, Audrey	1949-1950	,	1
RBSC-ARC-1168-25-9	File - Gray, Bill	1972-1988		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-10	File - Jolly, Frank & Grace	1952-1959		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-11	File - Koropecki, June	1984-1985		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-12	File - Lang, Frances	1951-1970		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-13	File - Lang, Frances - Douglas to Frances Lang	1951-1970		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-14	File - Madsen, Jill (Shendra Collin)	1964-1986		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-15	File - Rooney, Ruby	1971-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-5	File - (Legal size) Squier, Phyrne	1948-1981		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-16	File - Taylor, Mary	1967-1970		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-17	File - Thayer, Walt	1964-1990		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-18	File - Walker, Mae	1965-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1168-25-19	File - Wheeldon, Beryl	1955-1961		

RBSC-	File - Whidding, John	1945-1969
ARC-1168-25-20		
RBSC-	File - Whidding, John	1970-1978
ARC-1168-25-21		
RBSC-	File - Williams, Helen	1971-1973
ARC-1168-25-22		
RBSC-	File - Wilsher, Ann	1951-1954
ARC-1168-25-23		
RBSC-	File - Wilsher, Ann/Douglas	1954
ARC-1168-25-24		
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-1	File - General fan letters about articles	1948-1950
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-2	File - General fan letters about articles	1951-1964
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-3	File - General fan letters about "Nature	1964-1992
	Rambles"	
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-4	File - General fan letters about poems	1943-1973
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-5	File - General fan letters about "Now The	1955-1958
	Green Word"	
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-6	File - General fan letters about "The	1959
	Pattern Set"	
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-7	File - General fan letters about "Poetic	1952-1968
	Plush"	
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-8	File - General fan letters about "Prodigal"	N.D.
RBSC-ARC-1168-26-9	File - General fan letters about "Seascape	1967-1973
	With Figures"	
RBSC-	File - General fan letters about "River	1953-1990
ARC-1168-26-10	For My Sidewalk"	
RBSC-	File - General fan letters about "Silence	1978-1994
ARC-1168-26-11	Is My Homeland"	
RBSC-	File - General fan letters about "The	1980-1985
ARC-1168-26-12	Protected Place"	

Correspondence: Professional

Scope and content:

This series contains incoming and outgoing correspondence with publishing firms, periodicals and newspapers, writing associations and others regarding the publication of Douglas' works. Original groupings have been maintained.

File / item list

Correspondence with Publishing Firms

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Anthologies	1953-1980			
ARC-1168-26-13					
RBSC-	File - BC Centennial Anthology	1957-1958			
ARC-1168-26-14					
RBSC-	File - Douglas & McIntyre	1983			
ARC-1168-26-15					

Bbe inte iie		neun Doughus i onus	
RBSC-	File - Gray's Publishing Ltd.	1967-1980	,
ARC-1168-26-16			
RBSC-	File - Gray's Publishing Ltd.	1978-1985	
ARC-1168-26-17			
RBSC-	File - Gray's Publishing Ltd.	1975-1976	
ARC-1168-26-18			
RBSC-	File - Gray's Publishing Ltd.	1977-1978	
ARC-1168-26-19			
RBSC-	File - Gray's Publishing Ltd.	1979	
ARC-1168-26-20			
RBSC-	File - Harbour Publishing	1979-1983	
ARC-1168-26-21			
RBSC-	File - Harbour Publishing	1984-1990	
ARC-1168-26-22			
RBSC-	File - J. M. Dent & Sons	1952-1965	
ARC-1168-26-23			
RBSC-	File - J. M. Dent, Sono Nis	1982-1984	
ARC-1168-26-24			
RBSC-	File - McClelland & Stewart	1954-1966	
ARC-1168-26-25			
RBSC-	File - Monitor Press	1980	
ARC-1168-26-26			
RBSC-	File - Pacific Search Press	1978-1986	
ARC-1168-26-27			
RBSC-	File - Prairie Press	1963-1978	
ARC-1168-26-28			
RBSC-	File - Publishing queries	1944-1970	
ARC-1168-26-29			
RBSC-	File - Publishing queries	1947-1980	
ARC-1168-26-30			
RBSC-	File - Royal Publishing Co.	1958	
ARC-1168-26-31			
RBSC-	File - Sono Nis	1982-1991	
ARC-1168-26-32			
RBSC-	File - Stackpole Books	1976-1977	
ARC-1168-26-33			
RBSC-	File - Stackpole Books	1978-1984	
ARC-1168-26-34			
RBSC-	File - Thomas Nelson & Sons	1970-1971	
ARC-1168-26-35			
RBSC-	File - Wings Press	1941-1959	
ARC-1168-26-36			
	·		

Correspondence from Periodicals and Newspapers

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-1	File - Periodicals	1937-1945			
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-2	File - Periodicals	1946-1947	·		
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-3	File - Periodicals	1948	,		
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-4	File - Periodicals	1949			
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-5	File - Periodicals	1950			
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-6	File - Periodicals	1951		<u> </u>	

Gilean Douglas Fonds

RBSC-ARC-1168-27-7	File - Periodicals	1952				
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-8	File - Periodicals	1953				
RBSC-ARC-1168-27-9				,		
RBSC-	File - Periodicals 1956					
ARC-1168-27-10	The Terrodicuis	1730				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1957				
ARC-1168-27-11	The Terrodicuis	1737				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1958-1959				
ARC-1168-27-12	The Terrodicals	1730 1737				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1960				
ARC-1168-27-13	The Terrodicuis	1700				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1961				
ARC-1168-27-14	The Terrodicuis	1701				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1962				
ARC-1168-27-15	The Terrodicals	1702				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1963				
ARC-1168-27-16		1,00				
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1964		,		
ARC-1168-27-17						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1965				
ARC-1168-27-18						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1966-1969				
ARC-1168-27-19						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1970-1974	,			
ARC-1168-27-20						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1975-1976				
ARC-1168-27-21						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals	1977-1978				
ARC-1168-27-22						
RBSC-	File - Periodicals					
ARC-1168-27-23						
RBSC-	File - Canadian Mining Journal	1951-1966				
ARC-1168-27-24						
RBSC-	File - Reader's Digest	1980-1990				
ARC-1168-27-25						
RBSC-	File - Saturday Evening Post	1960				
ARC-1168-27-26						
RBSC-	File - Campbell River Courier	1950-1968				
ARC-1168-27-27						
RBSC-	File - The Christian Science Monitor	1974-1980				
ARC-1168-27-28	Fil Ti C (1 Ti	1000 1001				
RBSC-	File - The Seattle Times	1960-1961				
ARC-1168-27-29	F1. V	1040 1070		,		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver "Sun"	1948-1979				
ARC-1168-27-30	Ella Vintaria Della Calla in (Ti	1061 1007	_			
RBSC-	File - Victoria Daily Colonist (Times-	1961-1985				
ARC-1168-27-31	Colonist)					
Correspondence re: Book Sales						
	File / item	n list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
		2 4.00		Commin		

RBSC-	File - B.C. Ferries	1985-1986
ARC-1168-27-32		
RBSC-	File - Dora Hood's Book Room	1970-1979
ARC-1168-27-33		
RBSC-	File - Libraries	1953-1978
ARC-1168-27-34		
RBSC-	File - Public Lending Rights Commission	1988-1989
ARC-1168-27-35		
RBSC-	File - Retail outlets	1952-1968
ARC-1168-27-36		
RBSC-	File - Retail outlets	1970-1979
ARC-1168-27-37		
RBSC-	File - Retail outlets	1980-1990
ARC-1168-27-38		

Correspondence with Writers Associations.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-1	File - American Poetry League	1949-1959		
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-2	File - Canadian Authors' Association	1943-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-3	File - Canadian Women's Press Club			
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-4	File - Canadian Writer's Foundation	1962-1967		
	Incoming/outgoing correspondence.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-5	File - Canadian Writer's Foundation	1968-1974		
	Incoming/outgoing correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-6	File - Canadian Writer's Foundation	1975-1976		
	Incoming/outgoing correspondence.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-7	File - Canadian Writer's Foundation	1978-1993		
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-8	File - Cinque Ports Poetry Society	1980-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1168-28-9	File - Composers & Authors Assoc. of	e - Composers & Authors Assoc. of 1949, 1953		
	America			
RBSC-	File - Federation of B.C. Writers	1982, 1985		
ARC-1168-28-10				
RBSC-	File - Misc. Writers' Associations	1945-1959		-
ARC-1168-28-11				
RBSC-	File - National League of American Pen	1950-1977	·	
ARC-1168-28-12	Women			
RBSC-	File - The National Writers Club	1946-1976		
ARC-1168-28-13				
RBSC-	File - National Writers Club	1976-1982		
ARC-1168-28-14				
RBSC-	File - Poetry Society of America	1950-1971		
ARC-1168-28-15				
RBSC-	File - Poetry Society of Texas	1947, 1965		
ARC-1168-28-16				

Misc. Professional Correspondence

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

		Douglas I olias
RBSC-	File - Agents	1944-1952
ARC-1168-28-17		
RBSC-	File - Awards & prizes	
ARC-1168-28-18		
RBSC-	File - Beebe, Frank	1945-1947
ARC-1168-28-19		
RBSC-	File - Campbell River Arts Council	1970-1984
ARC-1168-28-21		
RBSC-	File - Cirencester Literary Agency	1955-1962
ARC-1168-28-22		
RBSC-	File - Critiques	
ARC-1168-28-23		
RBSC-	File - Douglas/Ireland Correspondence	1957-1964
ARC-1168-28-24	with W. Ireland, Provincial Archivist,	
	requesting information for her coast	
	book.	
RBSC-	File - Eaton's	1980
ARC-1168-28-25	The Euron's	1,00
RBSC-	File - Harris, Bill	1951-1961
ARC-1168-28-26	The Harris, Bir	1931 1901
RBSC-	File - Harris, Bill	
ARC-1168-28-27	The Tiams, bin	
RBSC-	File - Horsdal, Maralyn	1980-1985
ARC-1168-28-28	File - Horsdar, Mararyii	1900-1903
	F1. II 11 D 1	1070
RBSC-	File - Hull, Raymond	1978
ARC-1168-28-29		1002 1002
RBSC-	File - Leafloor, Rhena	1982-1983
ARC-1168-28-30		1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Lillard, Charles/Douglas Incoming/	1985-1988
ARC-1168-28-31	outgoing correspondence	10.10.10.70
RBSC-	File - Music	1940-1953
ARC-1168-28-32		
RBSC-	File - Music	1940-1943
ARC-1168-28-33		
RBSC-	File - Music	1946-1954
ARC-1168-28-34		
RBSC-	File - Music	1978
ARC-1168-28-35		
RBSC-	File - Orner, Faustina	1972-1983
ARC-1168-28-36		
RBSC-	File - Radio	1946-1954
ARC-1168-28-37		
RBSC-	File - Re: autobiographical information	1937-1983
ARC-1168-28-38		
RBSC-	File - Re: photographs	1951-1961
ARC-1168-28-39		
RBSC-	File - Re: review copies of Douglas'	1970-1980
ARC-1168-28-40	books	
RBSC-	File - Releases	1947-1980
ARC-1168-28-41		
RBSC-	File - Rockwood, Flozari	1941
ARC-1168-28-42	The Rockwood, Hozaii	17.11
RBSC-	File - Saunders, Marion	1951-1953
ARC-1168-28-43	The buddens, Marion	1701 1700
/MC-1100-20-43		<u>, </u>

RBSC-	File - Scott, H.G.	1955-1956
ARC-1168-28-44		
RBSC-	File - U.B.C.	1947-1984
ARC-1168-28-45		
RBSC-	File - Wood, Amos	1984-1986
ARC-1168-28-46		
RBSC-	File - Douglas	1951-1980
ARC-1168-28-47		
RBSC-	File - Campbell River Arts Council	1970-1984
ARC-1168-28-20		

Correspondence : Legal

Date: 1961-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of incoming and outgoing correspondence.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-1	File - Douglas/Forin	1961-1962		
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-2	File - Douglas/Forin	1961-1968		
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-3	File - Douglas/Fodchuk	1970	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-4	File - Douglas/Fodchuk/Kancir	1976	·	<u> </u>
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-5	File - Douglas/Olson	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-6	File - Douglas/Bish	1981-1992	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-6	File - (Legal size) Douglas/Bish	1981-1982	·	<u> </u>
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-7	File - (Legal size) Douglas/Bish	1983		-

Letter Registers and Mailing Lists.

Scope and content:

Series consists of records of correspondence and address lists.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-7	File - List of Christmas cards received and sent	1952-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-8	File - Letter register	1964-1965		
RBSC-ARC-1168-29-9	File - Letter register	1966		
RBSC- ARC-1168-29-10	File - Letter register	1967		
RBSC- ARC-1168-29-11	File - Letter register	1968		
RBSC- ARC-1168-29-12	File - Letter register	1969		
RBSC- ARC-1168-29-13	File - Letter register	1970		
RBSC- ARC-1168-29-14	File - Letter register	1971-1972		

RBSC-	File - Letter register	1973
ARC-1168-29-15		
RBSC-	File - Letter register	1974
ARC-1168-29-16		
RBSC-	File - Letter register	1979-1980
ARC-1168-29-17		
RBSC-	File - Letter register	1984-1989
ARC-1168-29-18		
RBSC-	File - Letter register	1989
ARC-1168-29-19		
RBSC-	File - Letter register	1991-1992
ARC-1168-29-20		
RBSC-	File - Christmas letter address list	
ARC-1168-29-21		
RBSC-	File - Canadian mailing list	ca 1970
ARC-1168-29-22		
RBSC-	File - List of people to be notified of	ca. 1975
ARC-1168-29-23	book publication	
RBSC-	File - Address list of people to be	
ARC-1168-29-24	notified of publication of "River For My	
	Sidewalk"	
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-8	File - (Legal size) Address list "for	1984
	poetry book" and "for Valley book"	
RBSC-	File - Mailing list	1993
ARC-1168-29-26		
RBSC-	File - Address lists	1984
ARC-1168-29-25		

Financial Series

Scope and content:

Series consists of royalty statements; invoices & statements showing income from writing; lists of writing accepted for publication; income tax information; property tax records; some correspondence.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Book invoices	1970-1973		
ARC-1168-29-27				
RBSC-	File - Book invoices	1978-1983		-
ARC-1168-29-28				
RBSC-	File - Book invoices	1979-1982		
ARC-1168-29-29				
RBSC-	File - Book sales	1954-1965		
ARC-1168-29-30				
RBSC-	File - Book sales	1978-1985		
ARC-1168-29-31				
RBSC-	File - Book sales	1979-1982		
ARC-1168-29-32				
RBSC-	File - Book sales	ca. 1950-1950		
ARC-1168-29-33				

RBSC-	File - Music royalties	1943-1947
ARC-1168-29-34		
RBSC-	File - Income 1946-1955	1946-1955
ARC-1168-29-35		
RBSC-	File - Income 1949-53 ;1957	1957 1949-1953
ARC-1168-29-36		
RBSC-	File - Income 1960, 62-68	1960,
ARC-1168-29-37	, i	1962-1968
RBSC-	File - Income 1970-1977	1970-1977
ARC-1168-29-38		
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-9	File - (Legal size) Income tax	1968
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Income tax	1969
ARC-1168-33-10		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1970
ARC-1168-29-40		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1971
ARC-1168-29-41		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1975
ARC-1168-29-42		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1985
ARC-1168-29-43		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1986
ARC-1168-29-44		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1987
ARC-1168-29-45		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1988
ARC-1168-29-46		
RBSC-	File - Income tax	1990
ARC-1168-29-47		
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Public Officials &	
ARC-1168-33-11	Employees Disclosure Act, 1975.	
RBSC-	File - Property tax 1948-72; 1990-91	1948-1972 ;
ARC-1168-29-48		1990-1991
RBSC-	File - Property tax 1948-72; 1990-91	1948-1972;
ARC-1168-29-49		1990-1991
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Securities 1936, 1937	1936 , 1937
ARC-1168-33-12	_	
RBSC-	File - Stocks	
ARC-1168-29-50		
-		

Legal Documents

Scope and content:

Series consists of legal documents concerning personal, property and business matters.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Personal legal			
ARC-1168-33-13	documents.			
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Property documents			
ARC-1168-33-14	relating to Douglas' property on the			
	Coquihalla and on Cortes.			

RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Publishing contracts.
ARC-1168-33-15	

Miscellaneous Information About Writing.

Scope and content:

Series consists of resumes, publicity releases & interviews, articles about Douglas, and lists of writings and photos.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-1	File - Autobiographical notes			
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-2	File - Publicity releases			
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-3	File - Clippings from Reno newspapers in which Douglas is mentioned.	1929		
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-4	File - Interview by June Cable of Douglas as a story-teller done by Cable as part of her Ph.D. thesis.	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-5	File - Photo series			
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-6	File - Photographs			
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-7	File - List of poems (undated)	1944		
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-8	File - Lists of Colonist articles			
RBSC-ARC-1168-30-9	File - Lists of prose and poetry made by Douglas			
RBSC-	File - Poems chosen for books			
ARC-1168-30-10				
RBSC-	File - Working lists of poetry and prose			
ARC-1168-30-11	out to various publications.			
RBSC-	File - "For My Literary Executor"	n.d.		
ARC-1168-30-12				

Biographical Material

Scope and content:

This series contains a mixture of material relating to Douglas' life, including some material about her father.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-1	File - (Legal size) Douglas vs. Ellis.	1902		
RBSC-	File - Wm. Douglas			
ARC-1168-30-13				
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-2	File - (Legal size) Poems written by			
	Gilean Douglas' father.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-3	File - (Legal size) W.M. Douglas estate.	1916		,
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-4	File - Legal size) W.M. Douglas estate.	1916-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-5	File - (Legal size) Gilean's report cards	1912-1915		
	from Glen Mawr school.			
RBSC-	File - Glen Mawr	1928, 1943,		,
ARC-1168-30-14		1951, 1954		

RBSC-	File - Horoscope ; handwriting analysis.	1937
ARC-1168-30-15		
RBSC-	File - 1940s	1940's
ARC-1168-30-16		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes.	ca. 1940
ARC-1168-30-17		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes/journal.	ca. 1940
ARC-1168-30-18		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes/journal	
ARC-1168-30-19		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes/journal	
ARC-1168-30-20		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes/journal	1946
ARC-1168-30-21		
RBSC-	File - Typed notes/journal	1946
ARC-1168-30-22		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence pertaining to	1993
ARC-1168-30-23	Douglas death	

Channel Rock

Scope and content:

Series consists of a mixture of material relating to Douglas' property on Cortes.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-24	File - Monthly cash statements	1948		
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-25	File - Monthly cash statements	1949		'
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-26	File - Monthly cash statements	1950		,
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-27	File - Monthly cash statements	1951		,
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-28	File - Monthly cash statements	1952		
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-29	File - Monthly cash statements	1953		
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-30	File - Bills and invoices - late 1960's	1960's		,
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-31	File - Miscellaneous information on Channel Rock			
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-32	File - Logging	1959-1986		
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-6	File - (Legal size) Logging	1954	,	
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-7	File - (Legal size) Logging	1953-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-8	File - (Legal size) Account sheets for logs sold from Channel Rock.	1953-1960		
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-33	File - Logging, 1949-68			
RBSC- ARC-1168-30-34	File - Logging	1952-1968		,

RBSC-	File - Logging	1960
ARC-1168-30-35		

Inventories

Date: 1947-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of inventories of goods compiled by or for Douglas.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-9	File - (Legal size) List of possessions lost	1947		
	in the mountain cabin fire.			
RBSC-	File - Inventory of goods	1947		
ARC-1168-30-36				
RBSC-	File - Inventory of china and silver at			
ARC-1168-30-38	Channel Rock			
RBSC-	File - Channel Rock inventories		,	
ARC-1168-30-39				
RBSC-	File - Library list			
ARC-1168-30-40				
RBSC-	File - Library list	1983		
ARC-1168-30-41				
RBSC-	File - W.M. Douglas estate	1948		
ARC-1168-30-37				

Clippings

Scope and content:

Series consists of clippings of articles by or about Douglas; other clippings are found in the Scrapbooks Series.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Newspaper and			
ARC-1168-34-11	magazine clippings and articles about			
	Douglas.			
RBSC-	File - Motor Camper and Tourist			
ARC-1168-34-12	magazine of Feb. 1926			
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Clippings of W.I.			
ARC-1168-34-13	articles			
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Clippings of W.I.			
ARC-1168-34-14	articles			
RBSC-	File - Clippings of articles by Armoral			
ARC-1168-30-42	Kent (one of Douglas' pseudonyms).			
RBSC-	File - (Legal size) Clippings of articles			
ARC-1168-34-15	by Grant Madison (one of Douglas'			
	pseudonyms).			

Scope and content:

Series consists of journals, diaries, engagement calendars, address books and bank books. Most of the yearly journals or engagement books have entries for only part of the year.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-1	File - Journal "The Little Colonel's Good Times Book"	1910-1911		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-2	File - Books	1912, 1914, 1915		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-3	File - Misc.	-		,
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-4	File - Misc.	1921		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-5	File - Ledger with a journal from a trip across the U.S. in a Model T Ford.	1922-1924		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-6	File - Ledger with a journal from a trip across the U.S. in a Model T Ford.	1922-1924		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-7	File - Misc.	-		
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-8	File - Pages of engagement calenders 1926, 1927, 1928.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-35-9	File - Engagements	1927,1929		
RBSC- ARC-1168-35-10	File - Misc.	1932-1935		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-1	File - Misc.	1936-1938, 1948		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-2	File - Misc.	1942,1943, 1949		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-3	File - Misc.	1950, 1954, 1956, 1959		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-4	File - Diary 1964; pages of engagement calendar, 1969, with entries by David Edwards.	1964, 1969		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-5	File - Misc.	ca. 1970-1989		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-6	File - Calendars with notes on engagements for 1978, 1981, 1990, 1992.	1978, 1981, 1990, 1992		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-7	File - Address books for ca. 1920s, ca. 1930s & 1940s; 1970s & 1980s	1920-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-8	File - 7 bank books, 1932 - 1955; 1 record of expenses, undated.	1933-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1168-36-9	File - 4 gift & letter registers for 1935-39; 1939; 1941-1951; 1970s and early 1980s, also with a few diary entries.	Early 1980's 1970-1979 1941-1951 1939 1935-1939		
RBSC-	File - Pedigrees of Coidham Williams &	1886		
ARC-1168-34-16	Carleton			
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-1	File - Birthday Books	ca. 1910s		
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-2	File - Guest book	ca. 1940		
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-3	File - Guest book for Memorial Service	1993	-	
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-4	File - Journal of early writings	ca. 1910		
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-5	File - Journal of early writings.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-37-6	File - Journal of early writings			

RBSC-ARC-1168-37-7	File - Note pad of early writings.	ca. 1920s
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-1	File - 1948 yearbook with notes on	1948
	California and Nevada.	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-2	File - Notebooks with miscellaneous	
	notes and drafts of poems and articles.	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-3	File - Note pad with writings by Ted	
	Geppert.	

Scrapbooks

Scope and content:

Series consists of scrapbooks containing clippings . Most were compiled by Douglas. Two date from ca. 1898 and contain clippings about Douglas' parents. Two contain clippings of various subjects of interest to Douglas;

the others contain clippings of Douglas' published writings and reviews of her work.

Ref codeTitleDatesAccess statusContaRBSC-ARC-1168-38-4File - Scrapbook with newspaper clippings.ca. 1898 - ca. 1907RBSC-ARC-1168-38-5File - Scrapbook with newspaper clippings.ca. 1898 - ca. 1910sRBSC-ARC-1168-38-6File - Scrapbook with clippingsca 1930 - ca 1949RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7File - Scrapbookca 1920-1940RBSC-ARC-1168-39-1File - Poems, including childhood	ainer
Clippings. 1907 1907 RBSC-ARC-1168-38-5 File - Scrapbook with newspaper clippings. 1910s 1910s Ca. 1898 - ca. 1910s 1910s Ca. 1930 - ca. 1949 RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook with clippings Ca. 1920-1940 Ca. 1920-1940	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-5 File - Scrapbook with newspaper clippings. ca. 1898 - ca. RBSC-ARC-1168-38-6 File - Scrapbook with clippings ca 1930 - ca 1949 RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook ca 1920-1940	
clippings. 1910s RBSC-ARC-1168-38-6 File - Scrapbook with clippings ca 1930 - ca 1949 RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook ca 1920-1940	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-6 File - Scrapbook with clippings ca 1930 - ca 1949 RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook ca 1920-1940	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook ca 1920-1940	
RBSC-ARC-1168-38-7 File - Scrapbook ca 1920-1940	
1	
RBSC-ARC-1168-39-1 File - Poems, including childhood	
Toronto Star writings	
RBSC-ARC-1168-39-2 File - Poems, early through 1930s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-39-3 File - Poems, 1940s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-39-4 File - Poems, articles, 1940s 1940s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-40-1 File - Short articles and poems 1950-1970	
RBSC-ARC-1168-40-2 File - Articles, poems	
RBSC-ARC-1168-40-3 File - Articles, some poems, 1950s, early 1950-1965	
1960s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-41-1 File - Articles, poems written under 1960s	
Armoral Kent & Grant Madison.	
RBSC-ARC-1168-41-2 File - Articles, poems, awards 1960s,1970s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-41-3 File - Short articles, publicity, articles 1970s	
about Douglas, poems.	
RBSC-ARC-1168-42-1 File - Times Colonist" articles. Feb. 1978-Jan	
1991	
RBSC-ARC-1168-42-2 File - "Times Colonist" articles. 1990s	
RBSC-ARC-1168-42-3 File - Miscellaneous - poems, articles, 1960s - 1980s	
reviews of Douglas work.	

Index Cards

<u>Date</u>: ca. 1930 - 1978. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of index cards containing information about the submission and publication of poems and articles in newspapers and periodicals.

Physical description: Poems - 56 cm.

Articles - 16 cm.

"Nature Rambles" - 4 cm.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-1	File - Manuscript series) Early poems	_		
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-2	File - (Manuscript series) Poems set to	_	,	
	music by various composers.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-3	File - (WI Series) Ledger with records of	1952 - 1956		
	Douglas' expenses.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-4	File - (WI Series) Reports on publicity	1952-1955		
	and public relations.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-5	File - (WI Series) Henry Marshall Tory			
	Award.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-6	File - (WI Series) FWIC 19th Biennial	1955		
	Conference			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-8	File - (Legal size) North VI. District	1961	,	
	Conference			
RBSC-ARC-1168-31-9	File - (WI Series) North V.I. District.			
RBSC-	File - (WI Series) WI in Australia:		·	
ARC-1168-31-10	correspondence.			
RBSC-	File - (WI Series) Peace River District.		,	
ARC-1168-31-12				
RBSC-	File - (Coast Book Series) Empress Hotel			
ARC-1168-31-13	Christmas.			
RBSC-	File - (Coast Book Series) Columbia		,	
ARC-1168-31-14	Coast Mission, settlements & people.	_		
RBSC-	File - (Coast Book Series) Lists of			
ARC-1168-31-15	references.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-1	File - (Coast Book Series) Salt Chuck			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-2	File - (Coast Book Series) Mehtlakahtla			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-3	File - (Research series) Howe Sound /			
	Gibsons / Sechelt			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-4	File - (Research series) Sartain			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-5	File - (Research series) Webb, Francis			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-6	File - Research series) Notes on silence			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-7	File - (Research series) Seasons			
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-9	File - (Research series) "My Guests Don't			
	Stink"			
RBSC-	File - (Correspondence series) Greene,	1950-1958		
ARC-1168-32-10	Heber (chaplain for Columbia Coast			
	Mission).			
RBSC-	File - (Correspondence series) Doherty,	1928		
ARC-1168-32-11	Jack 31 letters, cards and telegrams.			
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-1	File - (Correspondence series) Fisher,	1927		
	Frank.			

NDSC-ARC-1106	Official	Douglas Folius
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-2	File - (Correspondence series) Faith, Flossie.	1925
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-3	File - (Correspondence series) Faith, Flossie	1926-1928
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-4	File - (Correspondence series) Faith, Flossie	1925-1927
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-5	File - (Correspondence series) Squier, Phyrne	1948-1981
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-6	File - (Correspondence series) Douglas/ Bish	1981-1982
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-7	File - (Correspondence series) Douglas/ Bish Further	1983
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-8	File - (Letter registers series) Address list "for poetry book" and "for Valley book".	n.d
RBSC-ARC-1168-33-9	File - (Financial series) Income tax	1968
RBSC- ARC-1168-33-10	File - (Financial series) Income tax	1969
RBSC- ARC-1168-33-11	File - (Financial series) Public Officials & Employees Disclosure Act,1975	1975
RBSC- ARC-1168-33-12	File - (Financial series) Securities	1936, 1937
RBSC-	File - (Legal documents series) Personal	
ARC-1168-33-13	legal documents	
RBSC-	File - (Legal documents series)	
ARC-1168-33-14	Documents relating to Douglas' property on the Coquihalla and Cortes	
RBSC-	File - Legal documents series) Publishing	
ARC-1168-33-15	contracts	
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-1	File - (Biographical info. series) Douglas vs. Ellis	1902
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-2	File - (Biographical info. series) Poems written by Gilean Douglas' father.	
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-3	File - (Biographical info. series) W.M. Douglas estate	1916
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-4	File - (Biographical info. series) W.M. Douglas estate.	1916-1939
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-5	File - (Biographical info. series) Gilean's report cards from Glen Mawr school.	1912-1915
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-6	File - (Channel Rock series) Logging	1954
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-7	File - (Channel Rock series) Logging	1953-1967
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-8	File - Channel Rock series) Account sheets for logs sold from Channel Rock.	1953-1960
RBSC-ARC-1168-34-9	File - (Inventories series) List of possessions lost in the mountain cabin fire (legal folder)	1947
RBSC-	File - (Inventories series) Channel Rock	
ARC-1168-34-10	inventories	
RBSC-	File - (Clippings series) Newspaper and	
ARC-1168-34-11	magazine clippings and articles about Douglas	
RBSC-	File - (Clippings series) Motor Camper	1926
ARC-1168-34-12	and Tourist magazine of Feb. 1926.	
RBSC- ARC-1168-34-13	File - (Clippings series) Clippings of W.I. articles.	

RBSC-	File - (Clippings series) Clippings of W.I.
ARC-1168-34-14	articles
RBSC-	File - (Clippings series) Clippings
ARC-1168-34-15	of articles by Grant Madison (one of
	Douglas' pseudonyms)
RBSC-	File - Journals and Notebooks Series) 1886
ARC-1168-34-16	Pedigrees of Coldham Williams &
	Carleton
RBSC-	File - WI Series) Peace River District
ARC-1168-31-11	
RBSC-ARC-1168-32-8	File - Research series)Research by
	Muriel Saunders

Photographic Records (Preliminary inventory)

Date: ca. 1890-19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The photographs date from the 1890s (pictures of or taken by Douglas' parents and family portraits) . There is a large assortment of childhood pictures of Gilean, her schoolmates etc. Douglas started taking photographs as a child and by her early twenties was an avid and accomplished photographer. Photographs taken by her during the 1920s through the early 1940s are for the most part found in the albums . Pictures taken in the 1950s and 1960s fall into 3 main categories : black & white photos of the B.C. coast taken during her trips on the boats of the Columbia Coast Mission, color and black & white photos of communities in B.C. and eastern

Canada taken during her trips for the W.I., and pictures of Channel Rock. Unfortunately the slides and pictures taken on WI trips are unlabelled and for the most part can only be identified as to general location and date. During the 1970s and 1980s the photographs are almost exclusively of Channel Rock. A representative of these in included in this series; others may be found at the Cortes Museum and Archives.

Aside from Douglas' own photographs, there are several interesting groups of other people's pictures in this collection: an album with pictures of overseas service during World War I, a group of labelled photographs of Baffin Island, Pangirtung, etc. taken in 1926/27 by an RCMP officer, and photographs from a trip around the world on a freighter in 1919.

Series consists of photographs taken by Douglas (both personal and those used to illustrate magazine and newspaper articles); family photographs, both portraits and snapshots; photographs given to Douglas by friends and correspondents; photographs acquired from archival and commercial sources for use as illustrations; slides and negatives; film strips.

Arrangement:

Douglas' organization of the collection has been maintained. The photographs are classified in groups according to their physical type: albums; portraits; framed portraits; snapshot size photos; larger format photos used for illustration. The negatives are classified according to format: negative books; negatives stored in envelopes; negative strips stored in film canisters. Prints and negatives Douglas had in the same envelopes have been left together. In many cases the pictures and negatives are still in their original envelopes, which contain information as to date and subject matter. Loose prints have been grouped by subject and date. Most of the individual pictures are unlabelled, but can often be identified with cross-reference to the negative books.

Finding aids:

Preliminary finding aid for photographs available as a PDF.

File / item list

Photo albums

Scope and content:

These albums include albums of Douglas' photographs dating from the early 1920s to the mid 1940s, as well as a family album and several albums of other people's photographs dating from 1916 to the 1930s.

File / item list

Personal photographs

Date: 1890s to c. 1920 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This grouping of photographs is composed of the personal photographs of Douglas which are not found in albums. Most of the pictures were taken by Douglas; some by parents or friends. The organization is roughly chronological, with some subject groupings, and follows the original ordering of the pictures. Duplicates have been removed. The photos are still for the most part in the original envelopes in which Douglas kept them; quotation marks indicate Douglas' notation. Some envelopes contain both prints and negatives. All are black and white prints unless otherwise noted.

File / item list

Photogtaphs used for Illustration

Scope and content:

This group is comprised of photographs Douglas used to illustrate magazine and newspaper articles (primarily those articles written in the 1950s and 1960s). They are from various sources, including Douglas' own photos, prints obtained from archives and commercial source, and from correspondents. Some have typed captions attached with tape. All are black & white prints unless otherwise noted. Douglas' original groupings have been maintained; the photos are still for the most part in the original envelopes in which Douglas kept them.

File / item list

Photographic portraits

Scope and content:

This grouping contains portraits of Douglas, family members and friends; most are larger than snapshot size.

File / item list

Framed photographs

Scope and content:

This grouping contains framed portraits of Douglas, her family, and friends.

File / item list

Slides

File / item list

Negatives

<u>Physical description</u>: These are Kodak negative files in 3 sizes - large format (for negatives up to 9 x 15 cm), medium (for 6 x 9 cm .negatives) and small (for 4.5 x 7 cm. negatives). Their capacity is 100 negatives, and they have an index, which is helpful in identifying prints, as these are generally not labelled.

Note:

Quotation marks indicate Douglas' labels.

Arrangement:

They are inventoried by size, then chronologically.

File / item list